
From:                                             Stephen Riordan (Transport)
Sent:                                               Friday 16 January 2026 15:17
To:                                                  MARA Licence
Subject:                                         RE: Request for Public Body Observations MUL230026
 
Categories:                                   Paula
 
Good day Martina,
 
I understand the Wicklow Council have resubmitted a revised application regarding this project in
December 2025.
The dumping ground in this proposal was considered unsuitable under EPA application.
Regards,

Steve

 

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 16 January 2026 09:47
Subject: Request for Public Body Observations MUL230026
 
Dear Colleagues,
 
Please see the attached request for public body observations in respect of
MUL230026 Wicklow County Council.
 
Kind regards,
 
Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing
 
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
 
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
2ú Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

 


